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Malave, Erin

From: jesenia@warehouserenting.com Q
Sent:  Wednesday, September 22, 2010 6.07 PM (L
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change for various corporations.

Please change each of the following Corporation’s mailing address as well as principal address to:

9550 NW 79" Avenue, Suites 10 & 11,
Hialeah Gardens, Florida 33016

grporation Name

Tax-ID Number

103rdveQmmerce LD(pOOOO(oOSLH,, 20-5033743
4101 SterliMmlLC  [LO70000 5453 26-0217934
4579 Commerce PALLC LOLOMYD3%1% 1 20-4687301
75th Street Sterling LLi Dop000B2.3d B 20-5393081
75th Street Warehouse Condo Assagjation AOTIHOOE 510 26-1888321
8725 Sterling LLC LOT100007 73 26-0532145
Doral Sterling D D000 R 20-5033292
Dorai Sterling II [,Q(om@(pOqu _20-5033709
Dutton Sterling, LLC | ()’700@()81&‘55’] _ 5=QZR9649
- vvch Ol TOUSE UUTTUU R CCTCILTO ,.-q“-l -
East 28th Sterllng, LLC__LOLOCOD ql2% X 20-4335666

QLRI LLC [ No T2

El Centro Sterling ﬂLD‘ZOOOOZBOﬂg 6053 <
Medley Sterling LLC  LODOE233% 20-5392914
Northwest 51st Street LLC L0 20-4690014
Northwest 51st Street Warehouse Condo As 26-1888422
Olympia Plumbing LOTOOONRI 2 26-0690375
Sterling Arriaga and Associates, LL 0015304 26-1642054
Sterling Holding, LLC 51533 05-0623144
Sterling HG LOBOOOD 26-2863517 <
Sterling Isles I {_OXD L2472 26-2864273
Sterling Isles II | 0% 26-2864290 |
Sterling Retail Cent 201D 26-2863551 <&
Triple S Sterling, WC {07000 34USH2 26-0218001
Trojan Sterling £LC  LO700000Q 041 .20-8298010
West 23rd Stpfet Warehouse Condo Association NQ Mo 26-2173218
West 26th Jreet LLC | Dlpn0)) B &Lt 20-4689875
West ZyStreet / 6th Avenue Warehouse Condo Association 26-1888188  N([|60000W5 3
West 320d / 33rd Place Warehouse Condo Association Al(\Y 0% -
20-5662408

Woo?{ Sterling I LLC  {L.ODOOOA 1o L2

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the below mentioned number, or reply

to this email.

9/24/2010



